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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – JANUARY 27, 2011

(Time Noted – 7:00 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all of the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. The Board will consider the applications in the order heard and will try to render a decision this evening; but the Board may take up to 62 days to reach a determination. I would ask if you have a cell phone to please turn it off so that we will not be interrupted. And also when speaking, speak directly into the microphone. Roll call please. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY


ABSENT: MICHAEL MAHER

ALSO PRESENT: 
DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

GERALD CANFIELD/ JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE 

(Time Noted – 7:02 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JANUARY 27, 2011             (Time Noted – 7:02 PM) 



DEBRA GARLING/



9 CARRIAGE DRIVE, NBGH

   LORRAINE STAPLETON


(58-3-5) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the rear yard setback to build an above ground pool and pool deck.   

Chairperson Cardone: Our first applicant this evening Debra Garling/Lorraine Stapleton.                

Ms. Gennarelli: For tonight's new application being heard this evening the Public Hearing Notice was published in the Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, January 19th and The Sentinel on Friday, January 20th. This applicant sent out twenty-five registered letters, twenty-five were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. If you please would step to the microphone and identify your self for the record. 

Mr. Hughes: Lady Chairperson, if I may?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: I want it to be known…is Ed Garling your father? 

Ms. Garling: Yes, he is.

Mr. Hughes: I am the incoming President of the Orange County Planning Federation and I serve on that Board with Mr. Garling. I don’t know this young lady and I also serve on the Education Committee for Orange County with Mr. Garling. If there is no one in the audience that has a problem with it or the Board that’s up to you but I always want to avoid any appearance of impropriety. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. So noted. 

Mr. Hughes: Thank you. Do you have any objections Ms. Garling?

Ms. Garling: None at all. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Ms. Garling: Hi everyone, I’m Debra Garling and I’m here with Lorraine Stapleton and we are looking for an area variance for a rear yard setback. We have an existing deck and pool attached to our house. We want to extend the deck and relocate the pool.      

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board?  

Ms. Drake: Are you staying with the same size pool that was previously there?

Ms. Garling: Yes, yes we are. Oh, if I can clarify? It is the same size diameter. It’s four inches higher. 

Ms. Drake: O.K. thank you. I was going on diameter.

Ms. Garling: O.K.

Ms. Drake: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public?

Mr. McKelvey: I will say thanks for having a shoveled driveway so we could see the backyard.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Ms. Garling: Thank you.

Ms. Stapleton: Thank you very much.

(Time Noted – 7:04 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JANUARY 27, 2011   (Resumption for decision: 7:48 PM) 



DEBRA GARLING/



9 CARRIAGE DRIVE, NBGH

   LORRAINE STAPLETON


(58-3-5) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the rear yard setback to build an above ground pool and pool deck.   

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting. On the first application Debra Garling and Lorraine Stapleton at 9 Carriage Drive, seeking an area variance for the rear yard setback to build an above ground pool and pool deck. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Ms. Drake: I feel that the fact that they’re not increasing the size of the pool and just moving it back that they don’t have any issues. I make a motion to approve the application.  

Ms. Eaton: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY


ABSENT: MICHAEL MAHER

ALSO PRESENT: 
DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

     GERALD CANFIELD/ JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE 

 (Time Noted – 7:49 PM)
ZBA MEETING – JANUARY 27, 2011             (Time Noted – 7:04 PM) 



BJS HOLDING, LLC.


16 ROUTE 17K, NBGH







(97-1-26) I/B ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback, one side yard and both combined side yard setbacks, the maximum lot building coverage and the maximum lot surface coverage to build a retail/office space from an existing commercial property.   

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant held over from the December 23rd meeting BJS Holdings.                

Mr. Lytle: Good evening, Ken Lytle representing the a…BJS Holdings. At our last meeting a…

Ms. Gennarelli: Ken, you are going to have to…I’m sorry; you are going to have to…

Mr. Lytle: Adjust it?

Ms. Gennarelli: I couldn’t open…I couldn’t adjust it. If you can or you could just take it out?

Mr. Lytle: Is that better?

Chairperson Cardone: There were of two items that were of concern to the Board at the last meeting.

Mr. Lytle: Yes, one was a…the year the building was built.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Lytle: We have a copy of the property card a…in the submission and I believe it was 1955 when it was built. We checked with Mark Taylor and he believes the first a…zoning was in 1956.

Mr. Hughes: I think it was ’57. Wasn’t it Jerry? 56, 57?

Mr. Lytle: I have from Mark Taylor he has a…April 20, 1956.

Mr. Hughes: Close enough.

Mr. Lytle: So I believe we predate the zoning in this case. And the other question was brought up regarding the parking. Whether they could park along the a…easement in between the properties.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Lytle: We did some homework on that. We spoke to Mike Donnelly about that who is the Planning Board attorney and he said if there was any issues regarding that it would be a private matter between the two owners. The Planning Board would have no problems with that. And also he checked with Ken Wersted who is the traffic consultant for the Town Planning Board and he had said that we had…we have additional parking and we would meet the parking requirements if we subtract that from our parking lot count.

Mr. Hughes: We have a series of e-mails…

Ms. Gennarelli: I’m sorry, Ron, could you pull that mic in closer?

Mr. Hughes: Sure. We have a series of e-mails covering all of the stuff that was discussed and a…I’d like to go to the original message from Mike Donnelly and quote an excerpt. 

What you’re telling us is close to a summary but not the real truth of what he’s told us about the easement area and the use for parking. Are you familiar with these e-mails? You were a part of them.

Mr. Lytle: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. so would you like to read it or would you like me to read it?

Mr. Lytle: You can read it.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. It says here, it is unlikely that you may use the area for parking so I don’t think it’s as you described to us this evening that its, you know, a one way or the other issue so I’d like to bring my colleagues attention to that. Its on 1-27-2011 on the bottom of page three of four pages. So if you could correct that for the record you can use this to read it into the record and we’ll have a more clear description of what the attorney has advised you about the legality of using that for parking. 

Mr. Donovan: If I…if I can for a second referring to my partner’s e-mail of January, actually I think its January 18th to Brian Cox, the Town planner a…or the Planning Board planner, copied to Pat Hines and Mr. Lytle…Mike indicates that a…he believes the easements from ingress and egress and a…may not be a…as Ron is saying, unlikely you may use the area for parking a…unless the current applicant owns the property burdened by the easement he may be allowed to use the easement area for parking provided he doesn’t interfere with the rights of the owner of the dominant estate for ingress and egress. I think the important thing though is two things. Number one, the referral from the Planning Board is not for parking. There’s five area variances, parking is not one of them and second I think I‘ve forwarded to everybody the e-mail from Ken Wersted the traffic engineer for the Planning Board indicating that if a…the easement area was not allowed to be used for parking that there would be sufficient parking shown on the plans anyway.

Chairperson Cardone: That’s correct. That was the last e-mail that was received.

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Mr. Lytle: I apologize if I misrepresented a…Mr. Donnelly.

Mr. Hughes: I’m not saying that you did its just more accurate to what is going on here.    

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions for Mr. Lytle?

Mr. Hughes: No.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions or comments from the public?

Mr. Hughes: There was one issue that wasn’t purely addressed and that was the setback from 17 and now counsel that its clearly pre-existing non-conforming what do you do in the modern world now fifty-five years later to address that? It’s been something that’s gobbled up in a change in zoning and that’s one of the highways you’re supposed to be back sixty feet. Does that have any influence?

Mr. Donovan: Well that’s why…because they are here for a new approval that’s one of the reasons that they are here tonight so that’s one of the five variances that we’re being asked to consider. What I had brought up last time is a…there was a statement that the building was pre-existing non-conforming so the issue was, you know, to be pre-existing non-conforming you have to be legal when you were built. So the evidence before the Board is that this was built prior to zoning and therefore was legal at that time. It is pre-existing, non-conforming we have an application now for a new approval which bring all these variances to the fore.

Mr. Hughes: And now, the building has been empty for quite a while, is continuation a factor in this on any level? There is a completely new use.

Mr. Donovan: No, because without saying…if that were the case then it wouldn’t be here.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. And there were other things that were discussed about the number of units in there and they type of units that they could be which was clarified and are indicated in the minutes. I want to bring that to the attention so that when this is put up for approval that all the facts are considered properly.  There was an indication on the first part of the presentation that there would be five units and certain other things that were described and as it boiled down by the recommendation of both the Planning Board and everybody before it got to us that there would be only three and they would be restricted to a certain type of commercial use. I have nothing else. 

Chairperson Cardone: Did you have a comment to that, or…? No? O.K.

Mr. Lytle: He’s right.

Ms. Drake: The revised site plan that you provided to us does not indicate that though. 

Mr. Lytle: A…in…page number two, the bottom left-hand corner the note that Mike Donnelly had asked us to put on maps regarding that. Bottom left-hand corner, sorry. 

Ms. Drake: Restricted, you could have five sites but only three of them could be retail. 

Mr. Lytle: That is correct.

Mr. Hughes: I…I would prefer to go back and read the language on that and I don’t know it to be exactly that way that’s why I brought it up. It seemed to be a little bit cloudy. BJS Holdings…I’ll quote what I said and it was in the form of a question…no office in…no office included and various other conditions that were fraught throughout the process of the conversion regarding this project. It says, and you agreed to that, that there were only three spaces of retail.

Mr. Lytle: That’s right. Got three spaces of retail that’s what we can have.

Mr. Hughes: It’s going to be three spaces of retail only. 

Mr. Lytle: There can be offices but we can’t have more than three retail spaces.

Mr. Hughes: Counsel, do you read it that way?

Mr. Donovan: Well, I don’t know that I…I looked at that at all since its not part of the variance before us. But is that, we have the minutes of the Planning Board which I did not revisit. Is that what those minutes indicate?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: That he could have three retail and the balance could be used for office and no restaurant.

Mr. Lytle: That is correct.  

Mr. Hughes: And I agree that we’re not here to rule on the parking but the parking is an issue when you’re over a right of way. If there aren’t proper maintenance agreements or reciprocity arrangements between the two parcels it can get pretty sticky. Thank you for listening to what I have to say and answering my question. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Does anyone have anything else? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Lytle: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:12 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JANUARY 27, 2011    (Resumption for decision: 7:49 PM) 



BJS HOLDING, LLC.


16 ROUTE 17K, NBGH







(97-1-26) I/B ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback, one side yard and both combined side yard setbacks, the maximum lot building coverage and the maximum lot surface coverage to build a retail/office space from an existing commercial property.   

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of BJS Holding seeking area variances for the front yard setback, one side yard and both combined side yard setbacks (, the maximum lot building coverage and the maximum lot surface coverage) to build a retail/office space from an existing commercial property. This is an Unlisted Action under SEQRA. Do I have a motion for a Negative Declaration?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion for a Negative Dec.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Hughes: I think that if the application were to be brought up for approval it should include the conditions of the discussion that we had to this pertinent to the right of ways and all the other issues that were discussed and the number of units spelled out clearly.

Chairperson Cardone: I would refer to the attorney I don’t know that the parking could be included its not an issue before us.

Mr. Hughes: No, but a letter to bring it to the attention of the Planning Board.

Chairperson Cardone: Just to bring it to the attention of the…

Mr. Donovan: That’s fine.

Mr. Hughes: That we’re concerned about the right of way reciprocities.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to approve the application.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Abstain

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY


ABSENT: MICHAEL MAHER

ALSO PRESENT: 
DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

        GERALD CANFIELD/JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE 

 (Time Noted – 7:51 PM)
ZBA MEETING – JANUARY 27, 2011             (Time Noted – 7:12 PM) 



DAMIANO MANISCALCHI

11 ASHLEY DRIVE, NBGH







(43-5-6) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum allowed square footage of accessory structures to keep a prior built gazebo and a prior built shed and for an accessory building (prior built shed) shall be in a side or rear yard.   

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant also held over from the December 23rd meeting Damiano Maniscalchi.               

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out five registered letters, five were returned. The mailings are in order. 

Mr. Maniscalchi: Hello, Danny Maniscalchi living on 11 Ashley Drive, Town of Newburgh. I’m here once again for the variances on my shed and my gazebo that I had said I would remove and I’m asking now if they can stay. I’ve removed one shed but I did not remove the second or the gazebo. So I’m here to ask for a variance on the shed and the gazebo because of the square footage on one-acre property.

Chairperson Cardone: Right and this was held over because of the mailings. Do we have anyone from the public who would like to address this application? Yes.

Mr. Rabin: My name is…

Chairperson Cardone: Please speak right into the microphone.

Mr. Rabin: My name is Michael Rabin a…let me state first that I really don’t object to the applicant’s desire…

Ms. Gennarelli: I’m sorry, could you speak closer to the microphone. You can take it off.

Mr. Rabin: I do not object to the applicant…to Danny’s a…a request to keep the shed and the gazebo. My problem is much greater than that and I mentioned it last time that I have a lot of runoff from his property. Both sep…I think its septic but I know there is ground water coming on my property and his property is roughly sixteen feet above mine on the ridge and there are things that were said last time at the Public Hearing that I’d like to correct just for the record. A…the a…the pools runoff I think it was said that the backwash was not diverted into anybody’s property. That wasn’t…that is not the case it’s diverted into mine through a gully. The other thing that was said, I think Danny said it, was that the area below his house meaning my house has always been wet and the runoff has always been there. So I’m not sure that this is the right forum but this is the first time I’ve heard of the issue with his request and I’m frankly frustrated that my property is always wet and its coming from the area above me. So I could go on and on and tell you what has happened with a request that I made to the a…to the Town to look into it. I know a dye test was done at one time there was no results in the folder as to what the result was. There are…his property is fairly well covered with buildings and hard top and 

so on which leaves very little room for water to percolate into the soil so there’s additional runoff on my property. And in the Spring, if you’d like, I’ll show you exactly where the water is. I had when I first heard of the Hearing in December I called a…a…a company to test the water and they told me it would be foolish to test it now because with the weather the way it is you can’t test it till the Spring. So my only request is if this is not the appropriate forum for me to be before I’d like to know where I can go and I’d like to have some tests done because I had two dogs, one died, the other one had seizures. I have had two trees that have died and frankly I’m concerned.

Mr. Hughes: Have you been there as long as Mr. Maniscalchi?

Mr. Rabin: I’ve been there since 1982.

Mr. Hughes: And I think that Mr. Maniscalchi told us he was there sixteen or seventeen years.

Mr. Maniscalchi: Yes. 

Mr. Rabin: I’ve been there thirty some odd years.

Mr. Hughes: I thought so by the looks of, you know, the way things are. Has that water…?

Mr. Rabin: I’ve always had water on the property. The water has increased in the area adjacent to his property since they’ve covered their property with all of the things that they put on it.

Mr. Hughes: Now that pipe that sticks out of the ground…

Mr. Rabin: The pipe that sticks out of the ground diverts water into the woods. The woods are mostly mine and they…there’s a culvert that extends right to my barn. So the water when it…when it…when it is ejected from the pool it comes on my property. 

Mr. Hughes: So the impervious covering causes a greater amount of runoff on your property and the pool flushing adds to the problem?

Mr. Rabin: Adds to it, yes. That’s precisely the point that I am trying to make.

Mr. Hughes: Jerry, where would he go for that one? Your department? 

Ms. Gennarelli: That was an affirmative by Mr. Canfield.  

Mr. Hughes: To answer your question…

Chairperson Cardone: Right. You would contact the Building Department.  

Mr. Donovan: Let me just…I guess the question for this Board, as you know, is the issue of the applicant’s request to keep the gazebo and the shed. To your knowledge or do you believe that that either causes or contributes to your drainage problem?

Mr. Rabin: Any additional hard surface coverage on his property a…impacts my property.

Mr. Hughes: Now, counsel, was the shed a condition of removal and is that what we’re here to review tonight or is that a new one thrown on the table?

Mr. Donovan: No, I think my recollection is the shed was supposed to be removed, correct?

Chairperson Cardone: That’s correct.

Mr. Donovan: And the gazebo wasn’t addressed at that time it just appeared by…

Chairperson Cardone: We’re addressing that the a…

Mr. Donovan: …magic.

Chairperson Cardone: …that the accessory building is in a side…is not in a side or rear yard but in a front yard. 

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Joe, I’m sorry you are going to have go to the microphone.

Chairperson Cardone: So that’s one issue. The other one was the total square footage.

Mr. Hughes: I know it was way overloaded all the way around with coverage and square footage and the property size but if these things parlay to make it a water problem besides then we’ve got to look at it in a different light.

Chairperson Cardone: And its over…the percentage is 29.4 % over. Joe?

Mr. Mattina: 29.4 % over is for a…the accessory structures.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Mattina: As far as surface and building coverage it’s not even close…

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Mattina: …to the maximum allowed. In the R-3 Zone you’re allowed 15 % building coverage, 30 % lot coverage.

Mr. Hughes: So this is the thousand square foot for the total building?

Mr. Mattina: Correct, a thousand square foot for accessory structures that’s the only thing and not being in a side or rear yard. 

Mr. Hughes: Could we a…?

Chairperson Cardone: What are the dimensions again of the shed that was supposed to be removed?

Mr. Maniscalchi: Danny Maniscalchi, 10 x 10. 

Mr. Hughes: Can we hold the decision on this until the Building Department has the time to go out and look at that or…?

Chairperson Cardone: Really that’s not the issue before us. You know, I understand the gentleman’s problem and concern but there is another department that has to handle that and that’s not what’s before us. 

Mr. Donovan: And if I may? I do want…I think a little clarification is required in terms of the problem. If there is a problem where there is a septic backflow onto your property that’s a public health issue and that’s a Code issue and that can be enforced either by our Building Department or the Orange County Health Department as the case may be. If there is a drainage problem there’s the potential that’s a private property issue and not a Municipal issue just…just to be aware of that. O.K.?

Mr. Rabin: I had the problem for the past several years. I called and made three a…concerned complaints all of which were addressed by Mr. Dubetsky but there were no results of the tests. A dye test was done but there was no results of the dye test and a water test but there was no result of the water test so I’m not sure exactly what the problem is but there is a problem and knowing that there are different agencies involved doesn’t really help me or you because I understand there’s difference between planning and zoning but somewhere there has to be a meeting of the minds as to a property’s problem.

Mr. Donovan: All I’m saying is not every problem is necessarily a Code Violation that would involve the Town of Newburgh in some enforcement proceeding.

Mr. Rabin: Well if I have excessive water runoff on my property…well also another thing I just thought of every time it rains previous to him building his a…his property there was not water going down Ashley Drive. Now every time it rains there is a flood going down Ashley Drive. My neighbor across the street who is not here had to call the Town Building…the Town Highway Department to fix his driveway because the water was going down into his driveway. He is even lower than I am that’s number five Ashley Drive. I understand what you’re saying but…but we have a problem.

Mr. Donovan: I’m not suggesting that you don’t.

Mr. Hughes: Do you think the water from the rain comes from a footing drain or something of that nature?

Mr. Rabin: I can’t say that.

Mr. Hughes: But it’s visible in the street. 

Mr. Rabin: Oh yes.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Rabin: Yes.  

Mr. Manley: I think that maybe what Mr. Donovan was just trying to steer you towards the direction of is that if it is not a Municipal problem and if it’s a private property ownership problem between two property owners that you may have to retain your own counsel or to, you know, to resolve the issue. Is that kind of where you were…?

Mr. Donovan: Yeah, I don’t…I don’t want to you to be misled and you probably won’t be misled because it sounds like you’ve been after this for a while but the answer would be go see the Building Department they’ll solve your problem…they may not be able to solve your problem. I just want that…I want you to be clear with that when you leave tonight.

Mr. Rabin: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: Mr. Maniscalchi if there is something evident that shows up in this investigation are you willing to work with your neighbor to clean this thing up?

Mr. Maniscalchi: Absolutely. 

Mr. Hughes: You guys get out there to see them.

Chairperson Cardone: Is there anyway, first of all, that that pipe can be diverted into another direction or…?

Ms. Gennarelli: Can you speak into the mic please?

Mr. Maniscalchi: Sure. Anything that has to be done, like I said at the last meeting the dye was placed in toilet and whether the test results came back or not. The point I was trying to make is that I allowed the Town of Newburgh to come into my house and also perform the test.

Chairperson Cardone: Jerry I have a question for you. Why would the test results not be available to the homeowner? 

Mr. Canfield: Jerry Canfield, Code Compliance, the test that Mr. Rabin and also Mr. Maniscalchi refer to was conducted by the Town Safety Officer who is employed by the engineering department. Mr. Rabin has FOILed all those tests and all the complaints that he has made and it is in fact true he has been struggling with this issue for a couple of years. A…this applicant and the on-goings has been going on with the Code Compliance Department for a couple of years also. With all due respect to all parties here I must advise this Board if you are not already aware of there has been a court action enforcement already started which was pretty much stayed, so to speak, because of these proceedings and I think there is an element of this request that perhaps can clarify Mr. Rabin’s complaint and also the applicant’s design professionals submitted drawings and there’s a pool house in question here and there was a kitchen and a bathroom installed in the pool house which were not on the original plans. However, the Maniscalchis have retained a design professional to supply drawings that did include that. Through those drawings we discovered that the pool house kitchen and bathroom went into the existing septic system which the design professional Anthony Coppola had put on his plans that there would be a document submitted to Mr. Mattina in the Building Department that the septic system that the septic system is operational and per Code. Well we do not have that document yet. Mr. Rabin, I know he has been FOILing it and we have been telling you we don’t have it. And that missing document or certification, so to speak, of that septic system is all part of this enforcement action that we are all awaiting that. If the Maniscalchis are willing to move forward and produce those documents I think that would clarify. There’s two things in the Code Enforcement end of it that we must establish with a septic complaint. A) It is septic and then the most difficult part is B) where is it coming from? In this particular case I don’t know that we’ve even gotten to the level that A) there is septic present. Unfortunately at this time of year with the ground cover of snow unless it’s actually surfacing that we can see it’s very difficult to ascertain that at this point. However, we also feel though that this certification that the design professional has a…committed and put on the note on the drawings that he will submit it I think it will clarify a lot of these items or these issues or questions if there is a septic problem. We have not been able to ascertain that yet. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: So if this pipe that you are talking about that is suspect of contributing water to your property, Mr. Rabin, is it on the applicant’s property entirely?

Mr. Rabin: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Then you ought to be able to get a coupling on it and dig a trench and put another pipe on the end of that and get it away from your neighbor.

Mr. Maniscalchi: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Jerry can you see that that all happens?

Chairperson Cardone: There is another gentleman that would like to speak also,

Mr. Canfield: I’m sorry; I would just like to reply. Yeah that’s acceptable. You cannot discharge water from one property to another through direct means such as footing drains a…pool backwash. That’s in the Municipal Code and that can’t happen so…

Mr. Hughes: I’d like to make one other point or a note if you will. If that pipe is from your pool and that’s what it was designed for and you’ve dug the trench that makes a weak spot in the earth. If you’ve got a leak of something else it may be walking down that ditch. So let’s not just look at the pipe there might be something outside the pipe in the ditch. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Could you identify yourself for the record?

Mr. Jackson: Yes, my name is Steven Jackson, I was the prior owner of 14 Ashley Drive which is across the street from the Maniscalchis and its probably five or six feet higher than the Maniscalchi property or the Rabin property and since day one when I built in 1985 the water table is very high in that area and water just bubbles right out of the ground. So for, I think for Mr. Rabin to suggest that the water problem is cause by Mr. Maniscalchi is a little disingenuous. It’s just a high water table in that area. You can go down five feet you are going to hit water that’s why he’s got an above ground septic system, I had to put an above ground septic system in. It’s just a high water table there. And now, I don’t know if Mr. Rabin has an above ground septic system. I don’t see any because his ground is relatively flat but clearly evident that on 14 Ashley and on Danny’s property there’s above ground septic system because of a high water table so…

Mr. Rabin: My grass is not flat. My ground is very a…has a real slope to it. I have an in-ground septic system. I had a problem fifteen, twenty years ago where my neighbor down on a…on Bennett Road was having some problems and I replace my septic system because of that. And I know my leech field is…is extensive and when I looked at the leech field here it was very minimum. So I don’t know what the problem is.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes?

Mr. Perucki: My name is Ed Perucki, I live at 17 Ashley Drive, I live north of Danny actually on the road there. A…I also agree that from a water standpoint even above me there’s natural springs up there. Even in the summertime there’s water coming down the road. It’s been like that forever. I’ve been there for twenty years now and the waters always a problem. If you go up there in the wintertime its an ice sheet starting from the top of the road and there has been no structures built up there because a…Isadore Shapiro lived in that area at the corner at one time and that was all really unpreserved it was just all protected and that water has been coming ever since. It has not changed. And as far as the trees ever since I’ve been there also I’ve noticed there’s a lot of trees that have been dying because of Dutch elm disease. Unfortunately that’s something that just kind of hits them and a lot of our trees on our property we have taken I’ll say probably a good fifteen due to Dutch elm’s disease. O.K.? So whether its water problems or its just natural dying of the trees that is…that is addressing some of those problems in terms of trees dying in the area too. O.K.? So I just wanted to make that clear.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Perucki: You’re welcome.

Ms. Maniscalchi: A…Christine Maniscalchi, a…11 Ashley Drive. I just want to make clarification…a…the trees that Mr. Rabin, I believe was referring to are in his front yard on the road. My septic system is in my backyard. So I just wanted to make that clear. A…I also wanted to say that the amount of water that we use to backwash the pool is very minimal and its also seasonal so its three months out of the year. A…we used to have a hose coming out of the filter for many, many years. That’s the way the pool was built so we did the pipe to make it aesthetically look nicer for everybody. That was the purpose of the pipe. The water drains out on my property. We haven’t changed the…the land a…so the natural flow of water would flow down hill so I don’t a…I don’t agree that it’s due to anything that we changed as far as backwashing our pool…a...again the only thing we did with the pipe was make it look more aesthetic. That was it.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anything else from the Board? Anything else from the public? Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Before proceeding the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight's applications. I would ask in the interest of time if you would wait out into the hallway. We’ll call you in shortly. 
  (Time Noted – 7:38 PM)
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(43-5-6) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum allowed square footage of accessory structures to keep a prior built gazebo and a prior built shed and for an accessory building (prior built shed) shall be in a side or rear yard.   

Chairperson Cardone: On the next application Damiano Maniscalchi, 11 Ashley Drive, seeking area variances for the maximum allowed square footage of accessory structures to keep a prior built gazebo and a prior built shed and for an accessory building in a front yard. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Hughes: I’d like to refresh the colleagues memory about a commitment that I believe was made by the applicant and maybe my memory is wrong I’m not sure but I thought that the applicant agreed that the gazebo and the shed both would be removed upon condition of approval for this pool house.

Chairperson Cardone: The gazebo was not known to be in existence at that time and the agreement was that the two sheds would be removed and one shed only was removed and then it was discovered that the gazebo had also been built.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I was confused where it was going and how…

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: …it was presented and I know it went back and forth a little bit. A…O.K. now that I understand that. I wanted to make sure that my memory was serving me properly and obviously it wasn’t. A…

Mr. Manley: I think one of the things that, you know, I look at with respect to the application is especially one of the things we’re charged with as a Board is to determine whether or not the condition that exists has been self-created. If there is a hardship due to the being self-created and if there had been a prior agreement with the Building Department to remove the items in question that, you know, indeed this would a self-created hardship.

Mr. Hughes: I have one other question too. If there were supposed to be papers to your office about the septic part of that tying into the main system and all of that why didn’t…or did they just go ahead and do the project without bring that to you? Is that what happened?  

Chairperson Cardone: I believe that is what happened. It was discovered later that a kitchen and a bathroom had been built into the pool house and the original plans did not call for it. Is that correct, Mr. Mattina? 

Mr. Mattina: Correct, the original Permit and application was issued for just a simple little pool house. During the final inspection it was discovered that the kitchen and bathroom was installed. So the original Permit has expired. We had Mr. Maniscalchi submit a new application with a new set of plans indicating the bathroom and the kitchen and the septic design with a new Septic Permit. The letter that we are waiting on is the as-built from an engineer tying into the septic system…

Mr. Hughes: I see.

Mr. Mattina: …that we did not inspect. It was all done without our inspections.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you for clarifying that.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other discussion on this application? Do we have a motion for approval? 

No Response. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for a disapproval?

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion for disapproval.

Mr. Hughes: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Abstain

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY

ABSENT: MICHAEL MAHER

ALSO PRESENT: 
DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

         GERALD CANFIELD/ JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE 

 (Time Noted – 8:00 PM)
ZBA MEETING – JANUARY 27, 2011

END OF MEETING                                           (Time Noted – 8:00 PM)

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. everyone has the minutes from last month? Do we have any corrections?

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we accept the minutes as written.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor say Aye?

Aye - All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other items for the Board? 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion we close the meeting. 

Audience member speaking

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, go ahead.

Mr. Perucki: My name is Ed Perucki. I understand what you just said. Does that mean, I’m trying to understand what the rules here, does that mean he has to remove the shed and gazebo? 

Mr. Donovan: Well, that’s not up to this Board. There is an application for a request. The Board for has voted to deny it. If there is an enforcement proceeding to remove that then that’s got to go in that direction. 

Mr. Perucki: O.K. but I felt the sole purpose of this meeting was the variance on the shed and the gazebo. I felt that was the intention…

Chairperson Cardone: That’s true.    

Mr. Perucki: …of the meeting just to look at those two particular items.

Chairperson Cardone: Exactly.

Mr. Perucki: O.K. but now we’ve cascaded it into other things with certification of the septic system and some things that Mr. Rabin…   

Mr. Donovan: That’s a separate issue that the Code Compliance is already asking for.

Mr. Perucki: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: All the Board has considered is whether or not…

Mr. Perucki: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: …to grant the variance for the shed and the gazebo and the Board indicated it’s a self-created hardship, that there was a provision before it was supposed to be removed, at least the one shed and so that application was denied.

Mr. Perucki: I think there might be one other thing that should be brought up that I think when he was…when they were first building their pool house they were going to go down to a deeper depth in terms of what they were going to use for storage or raise the (inaudible) higher but upon after the architectural design went through they had to lower it because of height restrictions so that forced them to only put a four foot basement in which is basically unusable. You have to crawl in to do anything so I think from that stand point I mean if they were allowed to raise it up two more feet to give them a regular six-foot storage area whatever size the pool house is they would have been able to store things and put thing away. I mean so; I mean what would the next steps be here?  I mean in terms of what you’re saying you’re denying it at this point. A…what’s the next steps?

Mr. Donovan: Well that…that’s up to you and up to the Maniscalchis, I mean, the…as far as the application in front of this Board has been denied so there is nothing more for this Board to do. 

Mr. Perucki: O.K. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Ruth, you had something else?

Ms. Eaton: Do we not vote tonight? Do we appoint a Chairperson? 

Chairperson Cardone: Oh, the reorganization, yeah. O.K. it’s January and I neglected that. The Reorganization Meeting should be tonight. I guess I would ask for a nomination for Chairperson.

Ms. Drake: I nominate Grace Cardone for Chairperson.

Ms. Eaton: I second.    

Chairperson Cardone: Do you want to do a voice vote or…?

Mr. Manley: Yeah, let’s.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. 

Ms. Gennarelli: All right we’ll have a vote on it. Do we have to reopen the meeting? 

Chairperson Cardone: We didn’t close it.

Ms. Gennarelli: We didn’t close it? O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: Didn’t close it, no.

Ms. Gennarelli: Oh, O.K., we stopped.

Chairperson Cardone: We just voted on the minutes. 

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. then. I didn’t know. O.K. 

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: I abstain

Chairperson Cardone: I look for a nomination for a Vice Chairperson.

Ms. Eaton: I nominate John McKelvey.

Mr. Manley: Second. 

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Abstain

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anything else for the Board? Do we have a motion to adjourn?

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the meeting.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a second?

Mr. Manley: Second.

All in favor say Aye?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone:  The motion is carried. The meeting is adjourned.
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